O Planning,
(L“l' Industry &

Environment

Ms Leone McEntee

Manager Planning

Health Infrastructure

Level 14, 77 Pacific Highway
North Sydney NSW 2060

09/08/2019

Dear Ms McEntee

Westmead Hospital - Acute Services Building (SSD-7642-Mod-3)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted modified conditions of consent for the Westmead Hospital - Acute
Services Building (SSD-7642-Mod-3).

You are invited to review the draft conditions (Attachment A) and to provide any comments to the
Department by Thursday 15 August 2019.

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit
to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Alexander Scott, who can be contacted on 8217 2096/ at
alexander.scott@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
David Gibson
Team Leader, Social Infrastructure

Social & Infrastructure Assessments

as delegate for the Secretary

Enclosed: Draft conditions
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Attachment A— Proposed New Conditions

Part A — Administrative Conditions — Insert new Conditions A17 and A18 as follows:
Signage

A17. Signage must be installed and operated in accordance with the recommendations of Technical
Lighting Assessment of Proposed Illluminated Signage: Westmead Hospital prepared by LHA
Consulting Engineers and dated 17 April 2019, including:

a) amaximum average illuminance of 250cd/m2
b)  the ability to further dim the signage and control via time clock.

A18. Any amendments to the content of the approved signage prior to installation must be submitted

to and approved by the Secretary.



